From: Gorle, Nicole

To: Lao. Elena

Subject: RE: ECAF 2022-0469 / Motion 22-201
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 11:26:42 AM
Hi Elena,

We are going to let this one just sit for now, and unless the department comes forward with new
information that would make him eligible it will lapse next year.

Nicole

From: Lao, Elena <Maria.Lao@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:23 PM

To: Gorle, Nicole <Nicole.Gorle@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: ECAF 2022-0469 / Motion 22-201

Hi Nicole,

Sending you a separate email re: ECAF 2022-0469 / Motion 22-201, reappointing one
member to Position 11 on the Agricultural Advisory Board (Marvin Thomas).

This ECAF is currently “assigned” to CSR Committee. Let me know if this ECAF should lapse and
| will change the status in Legistar.

Thank you,

Elena Lao

Assistant Clerk of the Council
Snohomish County Council
3000 Rockefeller, MS 609
Everett, WA 98201
425-388-7176

NOTICE: All e-mails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject
to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
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